Dear Natalie
Thank you for consulting the SuDS team on the above application.

Firstly, | note that that the cross-boundary application was delegated to Chelmsford City Council, who
refused permission. It was later approved on appeal, with conditions relating to drainage.

There is therefore no purpose in our commenting to RDC on this occasion.
Regards

Richard Atkins

Development and Flood Risk Officer

Green Infrastructure and Sustainable Drainage

Climate Adaption and Mitigation, Environment & Climate Action

Essex County Council

email: richard.atkins@essex.gov.uk | Wwww.essex.gov.uk

From: Natalie Brown <natalie.brown@rochford.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2023 13:47

To: Suds <suds.mail@essex.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning consultation; 23/00285/FUL (SUDS-006963)

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Please see attached letter.

Kind Regards

Natalie Brown
Technical Officer
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Planning & Building Control
Rochford District Council
Direct Dial: 01702 318063
www.rochford.gov.uk

Please note: | work part time and currently | am available on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday

Please see the most up to date information at: https://www.rochford.gov.uk/CostOfLiving

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
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partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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